2020--TOWN OF SHERWOOD, CLARK COUNTY, WI. MARCH TOWN BOARD MEETING March 10, 2020

<u>NOTE</u>: This meeting was rescheduled to Tuesday the 10th instead of Wednesday the 11th because Supervisor I, Ken Schwanebeck could not make the 11th because of a change in his hours at work. This notice was posted within the township 4 days ahead of the changed meeting.

The Town Board of Sherwood met Tuesday, March 10, 2020 at 6:000 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. Supervisor I- Kenneth Schwanebeck, Supervisor II-Curtis Anding and Clerk Alene Jacobson were present. Chairman-Andrew Cegielski was absent because he is still in on vacation.. Treasurer Margaret Schwanebeck was also absent. There were no town electors present. Rural Insurance Jennifer Howen arrived at 6:05 pm to give us an update on the insurance adjustments for 2020.

This notice was posted within three places within township prior to changed meeting date. The agenda as follows: call to order, approval of minutes by town board, treasurer's report, town correspondence & reports, public comments, specific matters for discussion and possible action by town board in open session--50-50 Town Road Grant board approval, annual meeting info, Jennifer Howen, Rural Insurance updates, roads & Town Garage updates, Open Book & Board of Review info, Pay Bills and set Town Board meeting for April 2020 and adjournment. Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck called this meeting to order at 6:00 pm. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. Minutes of the previous meeting were read. One correction was noted-- take the wording - Lake Dubay - off of last month's minutes, therefore, a motion by Ken, seconded by Curtis to accept the minutes with the noted correction. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. A copy of the treasurer's report was read individually.

Jennifer Howen from Rural Insurance gave her presentation on any changes in our township's insurance and explained all coverage's and premiums. She left paperwork explaining these changes. Our premium this year is \$3701 for coverage, due by the 14th of April. There may be some adjustments and we should know more by May 2020.

50-50 TOWN ROAD GRANT: After looking through the paperwork, a motion by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to apply for the 50-50 road grant through Clark County Forest & Parks Department. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Clerk will send this application and paperwork in as soon as possible.

<u>OPEN BOOK & BOARD OF REVIEW</u>: Mark Garlick called the Clerk recently. He would like Open Book on May 18, 2020 from 12:00 to 2:00 pm and Board of Review on May 27, 2020 from 6:00 though 8:00 pm. Therefore a motion was made by Ken Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to conduct the Open Book & Board of Review on those dates & times our assessor Mark Garlick presented. Motion carried by 2/3 majority.

<u>ANNUAL MEETING:</u> On the 21st day of April, the Town Board will call this meeting to order and postpone it until May 2020. There is a 30-day window for this meeting. We would like Chairman Andy Cegielski to be present to conduct this meeting. We may also conduct this meeting on a Saturday in May and hopefully more electors will attend.

<u>PUBLIC COMMENTS:</u> Supervisor Ken Schwanebeck will be looking into a company that removes downed trees & grinds stumps. Our cemetery has some damaged trees from last year's wind storms. He will let us know next month of his findings.

<u>PAY BILLS</u>: Board approved checks #4164 through #4181. Our next town board meeting will be held Wednesday, April 15, 2020 at 6:00 pm at the Sherwood Town Hall. A motion by Kenneth Schwanebeck, seconded by Curtis Anding to adjourn. Motion carried by 2/3 majority. Meeting adjourned. (7:00 pm)

Respectively Submitted, Mrs., Alene Jacobson, Town Clerk

Transcribed: March 11, 2020